OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL SUPERINTENDENT
SFMKB INSTITUTE OF CARDIOLOGY
DERA GHAZI KHAN
PH.NO, 064-9330237
E-Mail: - mssfmkbicdgkhan@gmail.com
NO: _ /o450 IAdmin/SFMKBIC,
Dated, D.G.Khan the

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF GRIEVANCE REGARDING CATH LAB ITEMS,

DRUG / MEDICINE AND SURGICAL DISPOSABLE / MEDICAL DEVICES FOR
SARDAR FATEH MUHAMMAD INSTITUTE OF CARDIOLOGY D.G.KHAN HELD
ON 24.01.2024 AT 11:00AM FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

The meeting of Grievance committee was held in the office of the Medical
Superintendent, SFMKB Institute of Cardiology, Dera Ghazi Khan on 24.01.2024 at 11.00 AM
regarding their Grievances against Technical Evaluation report of Cath Lab Items,
Drug/Medicine and Surgical Disposable / Medical Devices for SFMKB Institute of Cardiology
D.G.Khan.

The following attended the meeting.

Sr.# Name & Designation

"1 | Dr. Abdul Rehman Chairman
Medical Superintendent
SFMKB Institute of Cardiology, Dera Ghazi Khan

2 | Miss Rubab Iqbal Member
Director Finance
SIFMKB Institute of Cardiology, Dera Ghazi Khan

Dr.Muhammad Ghiyas Ahmad, Member @?

(95}

Medical Officer
SFMKB Institute of Cardiology, Dera Ghazi Khan

4 Dr.Rahmat Ullah ~ Member

< X

Pharmacist /€]
SIFMKRB Institute of Cardiology Dera Ghazi Khan /

‘The meeting was started with the recitation from oly Quran, The chairman

welcomes all the participants and briefed them about proceeding of this meeting and then
representative of the firm was called for the grievance. Their Grievances were thoroughly
discussed point to point and explained the reasons of being non-responsive/not eligible in the
technical evaluation report. The attendance of the representative of the firms was also recorded.

The detail of Grievances and decisions of Committee arc as under:-

DETAILS OF GRIEVANCES OF CATH LAB ITEMS
'OBJECTION BY | RESPONSE OF | RESPONSE BY THE

SR.NO ] NAME OF FIRM

THE TECHINICAL | THE FIRMS GRIEVANCE
EVALUATION COMMITTEE :

!
|
|
] COMMITTEE

(01 MS  CLIFTON | Obtained 25 marks for | 5 marks added for Rcsponﬁ(a for Sr. No.

| @T"' RS S ——

i
|
i
, |
i _.%- 2 ‘ S T



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

ENTERPRISES

SR NO 35,

according

33
to  the

technical bid

past perlormance
of the bidder (last
two years) as per
bid form 4

3 marks added for
Credibility &
certification  of

Manufacturer

10 Marks added
Product
by

for
Registered
DRAP.

33,35

02

04

M/S
CORPORATION

INTEK

MS IQBAL &

 COMPANY
l

M'S MEDTRONIC

Obtained 23 marks for
SR NO. 6, 24, 30, 31,
34

8 marks added for
market experience
of quoted

products

8 marks added for
Credibility &
certification of

Manufacturer

5 marks added for
Financial status of
bidder
added

Tmarks

for
production
capacity of the

manufacturer

Responsive  Sr.  No.

6,24.30,31,34

Obtained 32 marks for
Sr.No 37

» * ()bi?mt&T(: marks for

' Sr.No. 3, 5,28,29

i Obtained 21 marks for
N

5 marks added for
Financial status of

Bidders 7 marks

added for
production
Capacity of the

manufacturer

"7 marks added for
Market

experience of

Responsive for Sr No

s

‘Responsive for Sr.No.

3,5,26,28,29

for

Not Responsive

quoted  products

CamScanner



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

Sr.No. 10, 11, 18, 26

| 'Sr. No. 3,5,26, 28,

29

5 marks added for
Iinancial status of
Bidders Sr. No.
3,5,20, 29, 28

3 marks added for
Credibility &
certification  of
Manufacturer  Sr.

No. 3,5,26,28,29

5 marks added for
Credibility &
certification  of
Manufacturer ~ Sr.
No. 3,5,26,28,29

7 marks added for
Production
capacity of
Manufacturer Sr.

No. 3,5,26,28,29

Sr.No ,21,18

@ !

M/S
MARKETING

GLOBAL

Obtained 46 marks

Added 8 marks
for the Credibility
& Certification of
Manufacturer
added 5 marks for
I'inancial status of
bidders added 10
marks for
production
Capacity of the

manufacturer

Responsive for Sr No

10,11,12,13,14,16,17,18

&

| M/S AL-WAALI CARA

{ CONCEPTS

Obtained 21 marks for
Sr.No
7,8,9,10,11,14,27,33,36

A

Added 5 marks
for Market
experience of
quoted product Sr.

No. 7,8,9,14,36

added 5 marks for

Responsive for Sr.No

7,8,9,14,36

Ca

(%] CamScanner



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

[ Credibility &
of
Manufacturer Sr.
No. 7,8,9,14,36

certification

added 5 marks for
Financial status of

Bidders

added 7 marks
for the production
capacity of the
manufacturer  Sr.

No. 7,8,9,14,36

07

08

09

M/S VERIZON Obtained 26 marks for | Non-Responsive | Non-Responsive failed
Sr.No. 2,34 Iailed not | not responsive
Obtained 22 marks for S
Sr.No. 20
Obtained 07 marks for
Sr.No. 23,2425
Obtained 12 marks for
Sr.No. 36 @ Q/
M/S MELAMINE Obtained 43 marks for | Added 1 mark for | Responsive for Sr.No |
Sr.No 14,28,31,32 past performance | 14,31,32
of the bidder as
per bid form 4 Sr.
No. 14,31,32 %
added 3 marks for
Credibility &
Certification  of
manufacturer  Sr.
No. 14,31,32
M/S  FEROZSONS | Obtained 43 marks for | Added 12 marks Responsive for Sr. No.
LABORATORILES LTD. | Sr.No 3,10,11,28,29,30 | for Market | 3,28,29,30
Experience of

quoted product Sr.

No. 3,28,29,30

added 3 marks for

Credibility & |

e |

(%] CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

e _——

Certification  of
Manufacturer Sr.

No. 3,28,29,30

added 5 marks for
Financial status of
bidders Sr. No.
3,28,29,30

added 7 marks for
the  production
capacity of the
manufacturer  Sr.

No. 3,28,29,30

DETAILS OF GRIEVANCES OF SURGICAL DISPOSABLE / MEDICAL DEVICES

ITEMS
'SR.NO | NAME OF FIRM OBJECTION  BY | RESPONSE ~ OF [ RESPONSE  BY
THE TECHINICAL | THE FIRMS THE GRIEVANCE
EVALUATION COMMITTEE
COMMITTEE
01 | M/S Opal Enterprises Obtained 14 marks | 10 marks added for Responsive  for  Sr.
for SR. NO. 20 Market Experience of | No.  04,13,15,18,19,

02

MS

International.

Obtained 19 marks

for SR. NO. 21

quoted product.

added for
of

2 marks
Financial status

Bidders.

7 Marks added for
production  capacity

of the manufacturer

10 marks added for
product registered by

DRAP

20,22, 23,25 @

7—

!

for applied SR NO.

l’ofuil;rlir”'N(')“bl’u'ix'lgd 11 marks | 10 marks added for

i .
| market experience of

|
} quoted products

‘ 13 marks added for
| Credibility &

| certification of

Responsive

applied Sr.Nos.

for

(%] CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

vidhdlidviuied

3 marks added for
Financial status of

bidder

10 marks added for
production  capacity

of the manufacturer

03 M/S Claris Medical Obtained 36 marks | 10 marks added for | Responsive for Sr No

for Sr.No 20, 21 production  Capacity | 20,21
of the manulacturer
SrNo 20,21
: - _ . N
DETAILS OF GRIEVANCES OF DRUG / MEDICINE ITEMS
SRNO | NAME OF FIRM OBJECTION  BY | RESPONSE ~ OF | RESPONSE ~ BY
THE THE FIRMS THE GRIEVANCE
TECHINICAL COMMITTEE
EVALUATION
COMMITTEE
01 M/S Care Pharma Obtained 11 marks | 7.25 marks “added 7Rcsbdn$ivc for Sr.
for Sr. No. 130,132, | for Past | No. 130, 132, 133,
133, | Performance of | 134, 135,136, 147
134,135,136,147, ’Biddcr (Last  two
1 jycnrs) as per hid‘ @
; ' from 4 |
| | \
1 12 marks added for | e

| Market  Experience |

|
| of quoted product. | 1
| L |

2 marks added for |

Financial status of |

Bidders.

1 10 Marks added for
| production capacity
of the manufacturer

02 \S  Punjab  Medical | Obtained 46 marks Rcsponsi\c for Iicspohsixc for
Services for SRNO.173 | Sr.No. 173 Sr.No. 173
03 \LS Zubair Distributors | Obtained 0 marks for | 6 marks added for i{;;)nsi\c for Sr No

SrNo  1L110.186, Past Performance of | 11,110,186,
(\{_, W — 1 I

CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

190,191,192,193,
194, 195,196

Bidder (Last  two
years) as per bid

from 4

12 marks added for
Market  Experience

ol quoted product.

8 marks added for

Credibility &
Certification of
Manufacture

5 marks added for
Iinancial status of

Bidders.

7 Marks added for
production capacity

of the manufacturer

| 05 marks added for
fI’mducl Registered
| by DRAP.
L

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks from chairman.

imat Ullah
Pharmacist
\l MKB Institute of Cardiology
Dera Ghazi Khan
(Mcember)

QN\ 2
rs Rubab Iq
l)lrulnr Finance
SEMKB Institute of Cardiology
Dera Ghazi Khan
(Member)

(\/]h

190,191,192,193,
194, 195,196

Dr. Muhammad (.hn.l' Ahmed
Senior Registrar
SEFMKB Institute of Cardiology
Dera Ghazi Khan

(Member)

N/
[\D

AIRG
A\ J\(/L

Dr. Ab(\ull Rehman
Medical Superintendent
SFMKB Institute of Cardiology
Dera Ghazi Khan

(Chairman)

(%] CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

